Subject: Re: Responding Documents

Date: Friday, May 2, 2025 at 3:51:14 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Bruce Friedman

To: Maria Luise

Priority: High

Hello Ms. Luise:

| am in receipt of your hand delivered package, thank you.

In reviewing your documents, | must make you aware that at a minimum, you
have failed to produce all email communications and that you have failed to
produce any text messages. There are several emails and texts that | am aware of
which you have failed to disclose, including emails to or from your boslaw.net
email address regarding the business of the MCFC, Inc.

| appreciate that you are claiming and perhaps attempting to provide
“everything”, however these assertions remain unfulfilled. If you would like to
provide any outstanding emails that have not been provided, | am happy to
receive them.

In the meantime, | will review the remaining documents and verify what | know
of/have versus what has been provided and will let you know if other disparities
exist that | can identify.

Kindest Regards,


mailto:Bruce@AmyAndBruce.com



